ADDENDUM No. 2 - (July 12, 2018)

ADDENDUM TO: Fabrication of Replacement HDPE Plastic Stadium Seatbacks, RIS
BID NUMBER: 17-08

OLD BID DUE DATE: Thursday, July 19, 2018 not later than 10:00am

NEW BID DUE DATE: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 not later than 10:00am (Electronic Submittal)

TO BIDDER: This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in
connection with the subject matter identified above. For the purpose of clarification the following
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title.

Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued
addendums.
Review the attached questions and TSA responses

Review the revised/new bid due date and submittal revisions

Note:  To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed
and returned to this office with the proposal.

Date:
Authorized Signature of Company Rep.
Printed Name of Company Rep.
Company:
Address:
Telephone:

Contact’s Email:




ADDENDUM TWO to Bid #17-08

Fabrication of Replacement HDPE Plastic Stadium Seat Backs
Raymond James Stadium

1. The bid form has been revised to clarify the breakdown of the quantities. Revised form attached.
2. The bid opening has been changed to July 17, 2018 at 10:00. Please submit the bids

electronically by FAX per the following instructions:

You must Fax your Bid Proposal Pages #BF-3, BF-4 AND BF-5 to fax number 813-
350-6611 not later than 10am on Tuesday, July 17, 2018. Please include a cover sheet
with your name and company name listed. All other documents (bid forms, etc. listed
under Bid Package Assembly on the cover of the bid form) should be emailed to
djones@tampasportsauthority.com not later than 10am on Tuesday, July 17, 2018.

3. Bid security in the form of a bond or cashier's check is required per the bid documents. Include a
copy of the bond or check with your bid and mail the hard copy via certified mail or some other
secure form such as Fed Ex. Address to the attention of Deltecia Jones at the Tampa Sports
Authority. The address may be found on the cover sheet of the Bid Documents.

4. ltis acknowledged that most seat backs will be 19 inches in width. For purposes of this bid the
unit price presented will be the same regardless of seat back size. This also pertains to the price
of the mold.

5. The following questions were received. Answers provided after each question.

Bidder One:
1.) Are bids to included or exclude tax? Exclude tax

2.) Is a contractor’s license required as specified or just to be registered to do business in the State of
Florida? Just be registered to do business in Florida

3.) If we cannot meet the requested dates can an alternate schedule be provided? We are flexible on
schedule; however time is of the essence. Schedule will not necessarily be a deciding factor in
acceptance of bid

4.) Iif we are to provide labor to install seat back can labor be open shop meaning no prevailing wage
rates or union labor? Florida is an Open Shop state

5.) If we install new seats backs are we to remove the existing seat backs and dispose of those backs?
Per Alternate #2 (see detailed spec) - Labor to Replace Chair Backs: Provide a complete replacement of
the chair backs including {but not limited to) the following :. 1. Removal and disposal of the existing backs,
hardware, and associated product/materials. 2. Installation of new backs, hardware, and any other
associated product/materials.



6.) All designs and tooling to make our seats including the molds are property of Hussey Seating as we
have sizable expenses and investments in product develop. We consider the Olympiad design, tooling
and molds to be propitiatory information and will not turn over the molds as requested. Will you still
consider a bid from Hussey Seating without us turning over our propitiatory molds. The bid allows for
OEM as well as aftermarket product for the replacement Olympiad model chair backs. A bid without
ownership of tooling/molds for the TSA will be acceptable. Please ensure that your bid proposal clearly
identifies that tooling/molds will or will not be provided to the TSA -

7.) Your warranty request does not include a measurable level of fade that is referred to as a Delta E.
Please provide this for your requested warranty and if we cannot meet your request can we still bid but
detail what level of fade we will warranty to? Delta should not be greater than 5 as measured within CIE
L*a*b color space. Specification is based on OEM product from Hussey Seating Company's outdoor
seating warranty. Any deviation to this requirements must be clearly noted as a qualification/exception
on the bid proposal

8.) Your warranty request “to protect the seats from failure of making the seats unattractive”. Please
define what this is or considering delete the word “unattractive” as this is subjective to interpretation.
Unattractive shall be defined as cracking, crazing, fading, or other visual deterioration within the warranty
period -

9.) If we have a new seat back product that will fit onto the Olympiad stanchion can we also provide an
alternate for this option? We would be willing to send several samples for you to install into the stadium
for review and consideration. The bid is specifically for replacement Hussey Olympiad style backs. A
different style/model can be bid as an alternate and may be considered by the TSA based on fit,
appearance, and potential cost savings

10.) Are seat numbers that are integral to the back of the seats to be provided? It is expected to be much
less expensive to produce the seat number labels and labor as a separate bid. It would be acceptable for
bidders to provide a voluntary ADD for seat number and labor to install them. The seat number style
should match the existing rectangular lexan adhesive plates.

11.) Does the installation include removing the existing cupholders if already attached to the seats and re-
installing them? YES Is cupholder hardware to be replaced or reused. Yes, Installation of the replacement
chair backs should leave the facility in the same or better condition than before the work is performed.
The successful bidder will be responsible to remove and reinstall and cup holders present on the seating
prior to commencing work. A list of any broken, damaged, or missing cupholders shall be provided to the
TSA who will be responsible for replacement cup holder product(s}

12.) Do you want the testing information described for the seat backs included with the proposals? YES
Bidder two:

1.  Will the seat numbers be re-used? It is expected to be much less expensive to produce the seat
number labels and labor as a separate bid. It would be acceptable for bidders to provide a voluntary
ADD for seat number and labor to install them. The seat number style should match the existing
rectangular lexan adhesive plates

2. Are there cup holders installed on the backs of the seats? If so, will there need to be a longer bolt to
accommodate them? Please identify specifications for hardware. Yes, Installation of the replacement
chair backs should leave the facility in the same or better condition than before the work is performed.
The successful bidder will be responsible to remove and reinstall any cup holders present on the seating
prior to commencing work. Due to the variation on cup holder attachment design and the unknown
tolerance / variance of the new backs, the TSA can not specify the exact size for any required hardware.
The OEM specification for back attachment with cupholders specifies: “MS 1/4 x 2" PTH SS (back
hardware for cupholders™. The exact hardware length requires should be verified by each bidder to



confirm with the product they are proposing. A list of any broken, damaged, or missing cupholders shall
be provided to the TSA who will be responsible for replacement cup holder product(s)

3. Add Alternate 1 —is for the pricing of new stainless-steel hardware. This number will vary greatly
depending on the quantity if seat backs ordered. Is there a quantity in the base bid that you would like us
to use to quote the hardware? The quantity of hardware will vary based on the quantity of backs.
Hardware should be priced per back at the same quantities as backs

4. With the varying quantities in the base bid, will you accept a minimum run quantity for each seat size?
If there is a minimum run size or set-up fee for less than a specific quantity of any part, the bid should
qualify that and clearly explain the cost(s).

5. Would aluminum hardware be an acceptable replacement for stainless steel? The specification is for
OEM replacement which includes stainless steel hardware. Aluminum hardware may be proposed as a
voluntary alternate if there is a notable cost savings to the facility

6. Due to the nature of varying seat sizes and not knowing exact quantities of each needed, are you okay
with us providing a pricing matrix without the total price? For example, for the Unit Price for a quantity of
5,000 you will receive an each cost for 197, 20" & a 21” seat back. Once you determine how many of
each you size you will need you can total the price accordingly. Refer to the answer for #4. We would like
to keep the pricing consistent and handle and lot size requirements as an exception.

7. Has the Tampa Sports Authority reviewed if there are any patent issues with producing a seat that is a
replacement to the existing Hussey seat? No records have been found on the Hussey Seating Olympiad
product regarding patents. The Olympiad Chair design is greater than 20 years old and had any
undiscovered patent been issued, it would be well past the 20 year expiration date from filing and 17 year
date from grant.



TAMPA SPORTS AUTHORITY
Fabrication of Replacement HDPE Plastic Stadium Seat Backs
Bid #17-08
TAMPA, FLORIDA

BID FORM
DESCRIPTION
This bid shall be priced according to the specifications. By signing this bid, the bidder agrees that this bid is made
without any understanding, agreement or connection with any other person, firm or corporation making a bid for the
same purpose and that this bid is in all respect fair and without collusion or fraud. Unsigned bids will be considered
incomplete and subject to rejection. In addition, Bidder represents acceptance of the terms and conditions of the
foregoing specifications and provisions.

BASE PROJECT BID

The Base Bid includes the fumishing of materlal only as specified. The bid shall be based upon the items included
in the specifications. The Project Bid Total shall include all work as a completed project as described in the
specifications including that which is not specifically listed on this form.

BID PACKAGE ASSEMBLY

The Bid Package shall be assembled in the following order:
. Bid Form

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda
Acknowledgement of Bidder Form

Bid Security (Bid Bond, Cashier's Check, or Cash)
Legal Status of Bidder Form

Bidder Qualification Form

SN =



BID FORM

Project: RAYMOND JAMES STADIUM
Fabrication of Replacement HDPE Plastic Stadium Seat Backs
Bid #17-08
TAMPA SPORTS AUTHORITY

The undersigned has attended the mandatory pre bid meeting, and examined the site for the above
project and agrees to furnish and pay for all materials, appurtances, services, taxes unless declared
exempt by the Specifications required to complete this project according to all the requirements of the
Specifications, including all addenda, at and for the price(s) stated below regardless of any increase in
wages or material prices.

COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION ON THIS FORM. If there is no coast for any element please write ‘NOT
BID” Any exceptions must be noted below, and submitted as a separate document.

The Contractor in submitting this bid guarantees the following price for forty five (45) days:
Exception: Unit price for additional stock ordered 45 days after the bid opening shall be guaranteed for
180 days from the date of the bid opening under identical terms, with no minimum quantity required.

BASE PROJECT BID:

Quantity: 1 to 5,000 Unit Price

Dollars $
Total Price in words Price in Figures
Quantity: 5,001 to 10,000 Unit Price

Dollars $
Total Price in words Price in Figures
Quantity: 10,001 to 22,000 Unit Price

Dollars $
Total Price in words Price in Figures
Quantity: 22,001 to 32,000 Unit Price

Dollars $
Total Price in words Price in Figures
Quantity: 32,001 to 55,000 Unit Price

Dollars $
Total Price in words Price in Figures
Mold Unit Price

Dollars $

Total Price in words Price in Figures




ADD ALTERNATE 1 New Stainless Steel Hardware

Dollars $

Total Price in words

ADD ALTERNATE 2 Labor to Replace Chair Backs

Price in Figures

Dollars 5

Total Price in words

Are there any qualification or exceptions? Yes No

document)

Price in Figures

(if Yes please attach as a separate




1.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Bid Proposal is hereby signed and sealed as of

the date indicated.

ATTEST:

2. Witness
ink)

3. Witness

4.
CORPORATE SEAL
{(Where appropriate)

BIDDER;
BY: (SEAL)
(Authorized signature in
(Printed name of signer)
(Printed Title of signer)
(Date signed)

END OF ADDENDUM



